Department of Environmental Quality

To protect, conserve and enhance the quality of Wyoming’s
environment for the benefit of current and future generations.

D% 0

Mark Gordon, Governor Todd Parfitt, Director

April 23, 2024

Christopher Butler
Valencia Pipe Company
28310 Livingston Ave.
Valencia, Ca 91355

RE: APPROVAL of the Valencia Pipe Company Tank (87-41720), 1000-Gallon, Two-Compartment Septic Tank for use in Wyoming

Dear Mr. Butler:

The Water Quality Division (WQD) of the Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) has received and reviewed the
specifications for your 1000 gallon (87-41720), two compartment roto-mold septic tank. The WQD finds that this septic tank design
does meet the minimum requirements as identified in Chapter 25, Section 10 of the Water Quality Rules and Regulations.
Subsequently, this product will be placed on our approved septic tanks for use in Wyoming. If you should have any further questions
or need further clarifications of how this was determined, please call me at (307)777-7388.

Sincerely,

L

Jason Fernandez
Assistant Southeast District Engineer
Water Quality

Cc Dennis Lewis, P.E. Southeast District Engineer, dennis.lewis@wyo.gov
Mark Baron, P.E. Southwest District Engineer, Mark.baron@wyo.gov
Bradley Ellis, P.E. Northeast District Engineer, Bradley.ellis@wyo.gov
Dale Lee, P.E. Assistant Northeast District Engineer, Dale.lee@wyo.gov
Keenan Hendon, Water & Wastewater Program Manager, Keenan.hendon2@wyo.gov
Chrisbutler@vpcglobal.com

200 West 17th Street, Cheyenne, WY 82002 - http://deq.wyoming.gov - Fax (307)635-1784

ADMIN/OUTREACH ABANDONEDMINES  AIR QUALITY  INDUSTRIALSITING  LAND QUALITY SOLID & HAZ. WASTE ~ WATER QUALITY
(307) 777-7937 (307) 777-6145 (307) 777-7391 (307) 777-7369 (307) 777-7756 (307) 777-7752 (307) 777-7781
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Department of Environmental Quality

To protect, conserve and enhance the quality of Wyoming’s
environment for the benefit of current and future generations.

D% 0

Mark Gordon, Governor Todd Parfitt, Director

April 23, 2024

Christopher Butler
Valencia Pipe Company
28310 Livingston Ave.
Valencia, Ca 91355

RE: APPROVAL of the Valencia Pipe Company Tank (87-41760), 1500-Gallon, Two-Compartment Septic Tank for use in Wyoming

Dear Mr. Butler:

The Water Quality Division (WQD) of the Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) has received and reviewed the
specifications for your 1500 gallon (87-41760), two compartment roto-mold septic tank. The WQD finds that this septic tank design
does meet the minimum requirements as identified in Chapter 25, Section 10 of the Water Quality Rules and Regulations.
Subsequently, this product will be placed on our approved septic tanks for use in Wyoming. If you should have any further questions
or need further clarifications of how this was determined, please call me at (307)777-7388.

Sincerely,

L

Jason Fernandez
Assistant Southeast District Engineer
Water Quality

Cc Dennis Lewis, P.E. Southeast District Engineer, dennis.lewis@wyo.gov
Mark Baron, P.E. Southwest District Engineer, Mark.baron@wyo.gov
Bradley Ellis, P.E. Northeast District Engineer, Bradley.ellis@wyo.gov
Dale Lee, P.E. Assistant Northeast District Engineer, Dale.lee@wyo.gov
Keenan Hendon, Water & Wastewater Program Manager, Keenan.hendon2@wyo.gov
Chrisbutler@vpcglobal.com

200 West 17th Street, Cheyenne, WY 82002 - http://deq.wyoming.gov - Fax (307)635-1784

ADMIN/OUTREACH ABANDONEDMINES  AIR QUALITY  INDUSTRIALSITING  LAND QUALITY SOLID & HAZ. WASTE ~ WATER QUALITY
(307) 777-7937 (307) 777-6145 (307) 777-7391 (307) 777-7369 (307) 777-7756 (307) 777-7752 (307) 777-7781
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